MEMORANDUM

TO: Mindie Clark
School of Health and Human Performance

CC: Sarah Clarke

School of Health and Human

Performance FROM: Robert Winn, Ph.D.

Interim Dean of Arts and Sciences/IRB Administrator

DATE: December 20, 2017

RE: Modification to HS17-908

Original IRB Approval Date: 12/4/2017

Modification Approval Date: 12/20/2017

“Compensatory Hip and Knee Mechanics in Transtibial Amputees During Stair Descent
and Directional Cutting Tasks”

Your modification for the project “Compensatory Hip and Knee Mechanics in
Transtibial Amputees During Stair Descent and Directional Cutting Tasks” has been
approved under the administrative review process. Please include your proposal
number (HS17-908) on all research materials and on any correspondence regarding
this project.

Any additional changes or revisions to your approved research plan must be approved
by the IRB prior to implementation. Unless specified otherwise, all previous
requirements included in your original approval notice remain in effect.

If you complete your project within 12 months from the date of your approval
notification, you must submit a Project Completion Form for Research Involving Human
Subjects. If you do not complete your project within 12 months from the date of your
approval notification, you must submit a Project Renewal Form for Research Involving
Human Subjects. You may apply for a one-year project renewal up to four times.

NOTE: Failure to submit a Project Completion Form or Project Renewal Form within 12
months from the date of your approval notification will result in a suspension of Human
Subjects Research privileges for all investigators listed on the application until the form
is submitted and approved.

If you have any questions, please contact the IRB at hsrr@nmu.edu.




